STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

15 W Yakima Ave, Ste 200 © Yakima, WA 98902-3452 ¢ {(509) 575-2490

October 21, 2011

Mr, Kevin Freeman
ARCADIS U.S,, Inc
2310 N Molter Road, Suite 101
Liberty Lake, WA 99019-8621

RE: MH-34 Response Actions
Facility/Site ID No.: 470
Cleanup Site ID No.: 3667

Dear My, Freeman;

Ecology has reviewed the Limited Site Investigation Report, Former ARCO Facility No. 00862,
Manhole 34 Facility, ARCADIS, October 7, 2011. Based on our review of your comprehensive
assessment, it is clear that factors unknown at time of entry of the Consent Decree exists and that
the current cleanup action is not effective at protecting human health and the environment at this
Site.

In accordance with the Site’s Consent Decree, paragraph 76.b, Ecology is providing this written
notice that further remedial action is necessary at the Site to protect human health and the
environment.

To avoid unnecessary delays in reaching agreement on an acceptable cure to the condition,
Ecology is proposing that we meef during the week of November 14, 2011 to better understand
Site conditions and potential remedies. Please email me concerning your availability during this
time period.
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Mr. Kevin Freeman
ARCADIS U.S,, Inc
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If you have any questions or need additional clarification, please contact me at 509/457-7127 or
norm.hepner@ecy.wa.gov.
Sincerely,

R

Norman Hepner, PE
Toxics Cleanup Program

Ce:  Randy Coil, Atlantic Richfield Corporation
Walter Sprague, PetroSun Fuels LLC
Olivia Skance, Chevron Environmental Management
Scott Sloan, Time Oil Co.
Rickey Kimbrough, Estate of Robert C. Mathias
Larry Howell, Tire Centers, Inc.
Dean Stokes
Ruby and Joel Orozco
Jim and Marie Thompson
LaVon Philipp




